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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

To: Markus Niebanck
Subject: RE: Holland Progress

Hi Markus,

Glad to hear that the Holiand case may move scon. The District Attorney's office has not been involved with this
case for quite a while. Her email address is alyce sandbach@acgov.org. The County hiring process has moved
at glacial speed and we have two case workers who have accepted employment and should start within the next
month,

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 24502-6577
510-567-6791 phene

510-337-9335 fax
jemy.wickham@acgov.org

From: Markus Niebanck [mailto:mniebanck@ninyocandmoore.com] |
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2008 12;10 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: Holland Progress

Did you ever think I'd be able to use those two words right next to each other in the same sentence {and not
preceded by no')?

Only one remaining transactional detail remains, but | think it looks good for a springtime change in situation.
I'd like to pass along an update to the DA, but have lost her contact info. Do you still have it?

How are things over your way? I'm hoping you have a few new assistants by now.

Talk sodn.

Markus

Markus B. Niebanck, P.G.
Principal Geologist/Manager of Environmental
Ninyo & Moore

Geotechnical & Environmental Sciences Consultants
1956 Webster Street, Suite 400

Oakland, California 94612

(510) 633-5640 (x5217)

(510) 633-5646 (Fax)
mniebanck@ninyoandrnogre.com
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